
 
            

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
   

 
  

 
 

     
 

     
       
 

      
              
     
     
   

      
       
           

 
      

       
    

 
 

 
 
 
 

CD20-57 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

CHILDREN’S DIVISION 

P.O. BOX 88 

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 

December 3, 2020 

TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF 

FROM: Erica M. Signars, Special Assistant Professional 
Missouri Department of Social Services 

SUBJECT: Heart and Home for Children Inc., dba 
The Greenhouse Children’s Treatment Center 
310 N. Marshall St. 
Marshfield, MO  65706 

The purpose of this E-mail memorandum is to inform staff that effective immediately, 
Heart and Home for Children Inc., dba The Greenhouse Children’s Treatment Center, a 
residential treatment agency for children and youth, has voluntarily closed. 

Please feel free to contact Jennifer Richter, Residential Licensing Manager, Residential 
Program Unit, at 573-751-4945, if you have any questions or comments regarding the 
residential closing. 


